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August 16, 2007
EMAIL TRANSMISSION AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
Ms. Aimee Nassif, Project Planner
City of Chesterfield
690 Chesterfield Parkway West
Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760

Re: Bull Moose Tube Executive Center Sign Package

Dear Aimee:

Please be advised that Pepose Vision Institute has retained me to assist on the Sign
Package Submittal. I will be meeting with various members of the Pepose team to review and
address the issues. I intend to meet with you and discuss the issues as well. This will take some
time.

Therefore, please accept this letter as a request for a further "hold" until the first meeting
in September which I believe is September 10. Please advise me of the re-submittal deadline for
that meeting. Thank you, and I look forward to working with you.

Respectfully submitted,

Doster Mickes James Ullom
Benson & Guest, LLC
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cc: Mr. Bud Hirsch, Chairman of the Planning Commission
Susan K. Feigenbaum
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